-

Marx Plagakis

From: confirmation@jedonneenligne.org on behalf of CIA) <mary.plagakis@ciaj-icaj.ca>
Sent: November 3, 2023 11:45 AM

To: Mary Plagakis

Subject: Registration Confirmation

Hello,

Thank you for registering for our Symposium on Indigenous Courts (November 21-22, 2023}. Further details will be sent
closer to the date of the Symposium. This email is an official receipt for your records. Please note that no additional
document will be issued.

LOCATION: Ottawa, Ontario

HOTEL & VENUE: Delta Ottawa Hotel | 101 Lyon Street N., Ottawa, ON K1R 5T9

ONLINE: You will receive a link by email 24-48 hours in advance in order to access to the Zoom platform that will host
the event. *Please make sure that you have a good internet connection and that your computer/laptop camera and
microphone are working.

Webinar: The Power of Languages and Stories in Drafting Indigenous Laws (Nov. 9, 2023):
CIAJ is offering you free registration for this webinar because you are registered for the Symposium on Indigenous

Courts. Here is the link if you would like to register to this webinar: https://www.imakeanonlinedonation.org/ciaj-
icaj/P372SYMFREE/

COVID-19 REQUIREMENTS:

To protect everyone’s health, the Canadian Institute for the Administration of lustice requests that participants, CIAJ
staff, faculty members and speakers are vaccinated against COVID-19 unless they benefit from a recognized medical
exemption. This request is in addition to any restrictions or vaccination requirements that may be in force in the
jurisdiction or at the venue where the event is being held (such as mask wearing}.

To view all our future programs, click here.
Welcome!

The CIAJ Team

Information

Mr. Renzo Caron

101 North Syndicate Avenue
Thunder Bay, Ontario, P7C 3V4

Canada

E-mail
rcaron@nanlegal.on.ca
Office
807-622-1413



Workplace (name of organization, court, tribunal, law firm, etc.), or university if you are a student
Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Services Corporation
Position
Director of Legal Services
I am fluent in
English
Assistant Contact Information
No
To subscribe, please check this box
No

Transaction

Confirmation no:
15598
Participation mode (in person or online)
I want to attend this event in person
Form
Sympaosium on Indigenous Courts
Not-for-profit special fee
1 x $500.00 = $500.00
| will attend the networking cocktail
(November 21)
1x50.00 = $0.00
Total:
$500.00
Food allergies, if applicable
Name of your guest at the cocktail, if applicable
Food allergies of your guest

Payment method
Credit Card
Visa
**¥5156
Confirmation number {Payment) :
14237715722
Authorization Code {Payment)
065046
{Single transaction, according to the information provided)
INCLUSIONS: Coffee breaks, luncheons, reception and material.

ACCOMMODATION: A block of rooms has been reserved at the Delta Ottawa Hotel | 101 Lyon Street N., Ottawa,
ON K1R 5T9

Participants are required to make their own hotel reservations by October 26, 2023, to take advantage of the
preferred rate ($239 CAD per night + tax).

RESERVATIONS:

BY PHONE: 1(888) 236-2427 GROUP CODE: NDI



6NLINE:htt s://www.marriott.com/events/start.mi?id=169151030963 68 key=GRP

CANCELLATION POLICY: 30 days or mare before the event: Administration fees of $40 / 7 days or more before the
event: 50% of registration fees / Less than 7 days before the event: No refund. At any time, a participant may be
repiaced by another person without charge.

COVID-19 REQUIREMENTS:

To protect everyone's health, the Canadian Institute for the Administration of Justice requests that participants,
CIAJ staff, faculty members and speakers are vaccinated against COVID-19 unless they benefit from a recognized
medical exemption. This request is in addition to any restrictions or vaccination requirements that may be in force
in the jurisdiction or at the venue where the event is being held (such as mask wearing).

Reference Code: P349

Canadian Institute for the Administration of Justice
5950 Chemin de la Céte-des-Neiges, Office 450
Montreal, Quebec, Canada H3$ 176

Phone: 514-731-2855






